
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 1/10/2025 8:31:22 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

01/10/2025

MRS Gillian Wares
- 9 Wongala Avenue AVE
Elanora Heights NSW 2101
[REDACTED]

RE: PEX2025/0001 - 13 Wilga Street INGLESIDE NSW 2101

I am addressing mainly bush fire emergency evacuation which I experienced first hand during the 1994 bush fires. I have read the assessment on this plan and can advise that assessing that Powderworks Rd can handle emergency evacuation from Ingleside is totally incorrect. Powderworks Rd, Rickard Rd, Nareen Pde, Gondola Rd heading to Pittwater Rd were all blocked unable to enter Pittwater Rd which was also choked during this fire. Nothing substantial on bushfire risk has changed despite increased housing density in Pittwater. Officers came in the afternoon to advise folk to leave, I had left my home that morning.